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MINISTRY OF LABOUR, SOCTAL WELFARE, CULTURAL AFFAIRS
AND SPORTS

(Labour and Social Welfare Division)
Section VI

NOTIFICATION
Dacea, the 12th Jone 1975,

No. S,R.0, 194-L75/S-V1,1(16);75/212.—1In pursuanc of sub-section (2) of

secti n 37 of the Indusirial _Relations Ordinance, 1969 (XXI11 of 1969), the
Government is pleased (0 p.blish the awards and decisions of the Labour
Court, Rajshahi in respect of the following gases, namely :

(1) I. R. O. Case No, 14 of 1973,

- . (2L R. 0. Caze No, 59 of 1974.
() LR.O. Case Nos. 87 and 88 of 1974,
(4) I. R. O. Cage No. 9 of 1975.
(3) I. R. 0 Case No. 10 of 1975.

By order of the President
A.F. M. NOORUL ISLAM

Deputy Secretary,
(1247)

Pricey 96 Paisa
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IN THE LABOUR COURT AT RAJSHAHI IN BANGLADESH
Kazi Nazrol Islam Road, Rajshahi,

I.R.O, Case No: 14 of 1973

Bangladesh Chinikal Sramik Unpion, P.O. Gopalpur, P.S. Lalpur, District Raj-

shahi—First Party,
Versity

(1) North Bengal Sugar Mills Co.Ltd,, P.O. Gopalpur, P.S, Lalpur, District
Rajshahi,
And

. (2) Bangladesh Sugar Mills Corporation, Shilpa Baban, Motijheel Commercial
Area, P.S, Ramna, Dacca—2—Second Parties. i

PRESENT:

Mr 5. M. Serajul Mawla—Chairman,

Order No. 14, dated 22nd April 1975:

First party files a petition stating that the case has been compromised
and they do not liketo proceed with the case. Hence ordered,

That the case be withdrawn,

Typed by Mr Md. Nural Hoque, Stenograpier, S. M. SERAJTUL MAWLA

Labour Court, Rajshahi. Chairman,
Labour Court, Rajshahi.

5, M. SERAJUL MAWLA 22.4-1975.
Chairman,
Labour Court, Rajshahi.
22-4-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT AT RAJSHAHI IN BANGLADESH
Kazi Nagrul Islam Road, Rajshahi.

LR.O. Case No. 59 of 1974.

Chairman, Gaibands Thana Centr2l Co-operdtive Associdtion Lid. Employees,
Union, Regn. No. RAJ-18, V-AID-Road, Kalibaripara, P. O. Gaibanda,
District Rangpur—First Party,

VErsus

(1) Chairman, Gaibanda Thana Central Co-operative Association Lid., P.O.

Gaibanda, District Rangpur,

Secretary, Gaibanda Thana Central Co-operative Association Ltd., PO,
Gaibanda. District Rangpir—Szcond Parties,
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PRESENT;
Mr 5. M. Serajul Mawla—Chairman.

Mr Md. Amjad Ali

Mr S, K. Paul

Order No, 14, dated 10th April 1975:
Parties absent on repeated calls and took no siep.

\
- Members.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed for default.
gd,—nd. Amjad Ali 8. M. SERAJUL MAWLA
10-4-1975. Chairman,
Sd/—S. K. Paul Labour Caurt, Rajshahi.
10-4-1975. 10-4-1975.

Typed by Mr Md. Nural Hogue, Stenographer.
Labour Court, Rajshahi.

S. M. SERAJUL MAWLA
Chairman,
Labour Court, Rajshahi.
10-4-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT AT RAJSHAHI IN BANGLADESH
Kazi Nazrul Islam Road, Rajshahij.

LR.O. Case Nos. 87 and 88 of 1974,

Md., Majed Ali Sk., S/o. Mvi. Khzjmatullah Sk., village Katnerpara (Kalitalahat)
P.Q. Bogta, District Bogra—First Party, _

. versus
(1) General Wfanatgcr, Bogra Cotton Spinning Co. Lfd., Collége Road, Bogra.

.L"} Labour Officer, Bogra Cotton Spinming Co. Lid.,, College Road, Bogra—
Second Farties.

PRESENT :
Mr S. M. Serajul Mawla—Chairman.
Mr Md. Amjad Ali .. o Y Mentbers.
Mr 5. K. Paul 5 .

Dated 25:h April 1975

Petitioner Md. Majed Ali Sheikh instituted Complaint Case No. 7 of 1974
on 4th September 1974 under section 25 of Employment of Labour (Standing
Order) Act alleging that he was placed under order of sospension with effect
from 27th June 1974 on different charges and inspite of his patition dated
31st August 1974 the Opposite Parties neither reinstated him nor dismissed him
from the service. Hence this case for reinstatement with buck wages. Subse-
quently by petition of amendment it wes made a case undersection 34 Df
LR.O. and was numbered as LR.O. Case 88 of 1974,
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The same petitioner Md, M jid Ali Sh ikh instituted LR.Q. Case No. 87
of 1974 under section 47, LR.O. on the ground that he has been dismissed
from service during the pendency of case No. 7 of 1974. His contention is
that he was an employee under order of suspension when be filed the com-
plaint case but pow he is a dismisscd emrloyee and in this way his service
conditions have been altered by the Opposite Partics.

The defence of the second parties in the first case is that it is premature.
In the second casethey pleaded that the petitioner was kept under order of
suspension from 27-6-1974 to 22-8-1974 and was given subsistence allowance
and pey as admissible under the rules and was dismissed on 22-8-1974. On
his refusal to receive the order the same was sent to him by post with ack-
nowledgement due but the petitioner managed to delay the despatch in league
with the office assistant and office peon.

As regards his first case though it was made an I.R.O. case under section
34 he is bound to observe the legal formalities as laid down in section 25
of the Employment. of Labour (Standing Order) Act. If his petition dated,
31-8-1974 be treated as a grievance petition the case instituted on 4-9-1974
is premature. The transfer of the case to 1.R.O. file did not cure the defeet.
Henee this case is bound to fail as premature. As regards his second case
under section 47 of LR.O. even it is conceded that the order of dismissal in
the proceeding case was passed after thzinstitution of the first case on 4-9-1574
even than this is no ground for taking action under section 47, LE.O. For
the purpose of se ction 47 I think dismissal of a suspended employes under
section 18 of Employment of Labour (Standing Order) Act does not amount
to change in the conditions of service as contemplated in section 47 of L.R.Q.
A case instituted by an employee who is under order of suspension may remain
pending in Court for months together for various reasons but a proceeding
drawn up under section 17 can not be kept pending for unlimited period.
I am also of the opinion that the order of dismissal was passed before second
party received notice of Complaint Case No, 7 of 1974, Hence in any view
of the matter the petitioner hus got no cause of action uamder section 47
LR.O. against the Opposite Partics,

Learned members consulted,

Hence Ordered

That the L.R.O, Case Nos. 88 and 87 of 1974 are dismissed on contést
without cost. This judgement shall govern both the cases,

8d/—Md. Amjad Ali 8. M. SERAJUL MAWLA
25.4-1975, Chairman,

8d/—5.K. Paul Labour Court, Rajshahi,
25-4-1975, 23-4-1975,

Note taken and transeribed by Mr Md. Nural
Hoque at my dictation and corrected by
me.

8.M. SERAJUL MAWLA
Chairman,

Labour Cevri Rajshuhl,
25-4-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT AT RAJSHAHI IN BANGLADESH
Kazi Nagrul Islam Road, Rajshahi. '
I.R.O. Cage No, 9 of 1975.
Md. Fazar Ali Mollah, Vill. Kathalbaria, P.O. and P.5. Natore, District
Rajshahi— First Party,

Versiis

Project Officer, Thana Kendrio Samabay Samity, Vill. Bangajal, P.O. and P.S.
Matore, District Rajshahi—Second Parpy.

PRESENT &

¥ Mr S. M. Serajul Mawla—Chairman.
B Mr Md. Amjad Ali )

E fl‘-fembers.
' M S, K. Paul .

l'r'

Order No. 4, dated 17th April 1975:

First party absent on repeated calls and took 1o step. 2nd party is present.
There is no substance in this caseand hencs it is hereby dismissed.

S. M. SERAJUL MAWLA

sd)—Md. Amjad Ali Chairman,
17-4-1973. Labour Caurt, Rajshahi,

Sd;— S. K. Paul 17-4-1975.
17-4-1975.

Typed by Mr Md, Nuru! Hoque, Stenographer,
. Labour Court, Rajshahi.

. 80, SERAJUL MAWLA
Chafrman,
-Labour Court, Rajshahi.
17-4-1975.

1N THE LABOUR COURT AT RAJSHAHI IN BANGLADESH
Kazi Nagrol Islam Road, Rajshahi.
I.R.O, Cage No. 10 of 1975,
Md. Sekendar Ali, Vill, Bangajal, P.O. and P.S. Naiore, District Rajshahi—
First Party,

FEFSHS

Project Officer, Thana Kendrio Samabay Samity, Vill, Bangajal, P. O. and P.S.
Natore, Disiurict Rajshahi—Second Pariy. g
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PRESENT:
Mr S. M. Serajul Mawla—Chairman.

Mr Md. Amjad Ali o= ‘L
Members.
Mr S. K. Paul 25

Order No, 4, dated 17th April 1975:

First partv absent on repeited calls and took no step. 2nd party is present.
There is no subsiance in this case and the case be herehy dismissed.

5. M. SERAJUL MAWLA

Sd,—Mmd. Amjad Ali Chairman,
17-4-1975. Labour Court, Rajshahi.

Sd;—S, K. Paul 17-4-1975.
17-4-1975.

Typed by Mr Md. Nurul Hoque, Stenographer,
Labour Court, Rajshahi.

S.M. SERATUL MAWLA
Chairman,

Labour Courg, Rajshahi.
17-4-1975.

MINISTRY OF LABOUR, SDCIALWELEJERE, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND
SPOR

(Labour and Social Welfare Division)
Section V1

NOTIFICATION
Dacea, the 13th June 1975,

No. S.R.0. 196-L/75/5-VI/1(1)/75/217.—In pursuance of sub-section (2) ¥
of section 37 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 (XXIII of 1969),
the Government is pleased to publish the awards and decisions of the Labdur
Court-I, Daceca, in respect of the following cases, namely :—

(1) I. R. Case No. 209 of 1974
(2) 1. R. Case No. 384 of 1974,
(3) 1. R. Case No. 459 of 1974.
(4) Complaint Case No. 31 of 1974,
(5) Complaint Case No, 32 of 1974,
(6) Complaint Case No. 50 of 1974.
(7) Complaint Case No. 57 of 1974,

By order of the Presideni

MUHAMMAD KHADEM ALl
Deputy Secretary. :
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Shantinagar Road, Dacca.

I. R. Case No. 209 of 1974,
Ram Chandra Poddar—Fisrr Party.

Versus
General Manager. Dacca Cotton Mills—Second Party.

PRESENT ;
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr M. Karim
Mr M. A. Mannan

‘L Members.

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969.

The First Party Ram Chandra Poddar was a Gate Clerk in the Dacca
Cotton Mills, He remained absent during the period of liberation war., His
case here is that he reported for duty in May, 1972 when the mill reopened
and continued to report for duty from time to time and every time he was
assured that he would be allowed to resume duties but he was never actually
permitted 1o join, thonga 11:_: was advanced money occasionally. He furiher
alleges that he lastly applied in writing on 13-6-1974 and again verbally on
5-7-1974 fur permission to join When he was told that he had . attained the
rstiring age of 57 years and could not be allowed to join.

The Second Party Management in its written statement submits that the First

Party never reported for duty after the mill reopened ano he cannot be permitted

“ to join as he had long ago rcached the ag: of 67 years. It is also submitted
that this case is not maintainable and is barred by limitation and watver,

The First Party Ram Chandra Poddar in his deposition says that he report-
“ad- for duty on the date the mill reopemed in May, 1972 and the General
Manager Anwar Hossain asked him to report later on. He reported several
times and after about a year he reported in wriing but was given no, formal
reply. Thereafter, he was told to await the result of I. R. Case No. 62 of 1972
and nine other  cases filed by other workers for reinstatement. His furither
deposition is that he reported for duty again after disposal of the cases on
13-6-1974. But again he was asked to await the decision of the management
and finally on 5-7-1974 he was told tha. e was far advanced in years to
serve Second Party witness No. I, Anwar Hossain, now General Manager,
Dacca Cotton Mills says that the petitioner reperted for duty nor did they
gver assured him that his case would be cuns];ﬁ:rcl:f after the cases of other
workers of similar nature were decided. This case has been filed on 13-7-1974
and the [. R, Case No. 62 of 1972 was filed on 10-8-1972 and decided on
14-5-1974 but nowhere in his application Ram Chandra Poddar said that he
was ever asked to await the decision of case No. 62 of 1972 and other cases of
1972. So. that explanation for not filing this case so long is not acceptable,
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But application dated 24-5-1972, Ext. 2, application dated 19-6-1972, Ext. 2 (a)

apphcation dated 2-8-1972, Ext. 2(b) and application dated 28-8-1972, Ext. 2(c
show that Ram Chandra Poddar prayed on all these dates for permission to
join his work. In his apphcation before this Court filed, he did not, however,
say that he filed written petition for permission to join except on one occasion,
f.e., 13th of June, 1974 by Ext, A. So it was suggested to him that all these
applications marked Exts. 2 series filed after he was recalled, several days
after this case was first heard’ and posiponed were fabricated afterwards for
the purpose of this case. I would have accepted the suggestion; but for the
fact that the Exts, 2 and 2(a) bear seal of D' ecca Cotton Mills and Ext. 2(b)
bears signature of one Mohammad Sakhawatullah, Receiving Clerk of Dacca
Cotton Mills, That Mohammad Sakhawatullah was a Receiving Clerk of
Dacca Cotton Mills is not denied. So these petiticns, even if he did not
ment on them while filing this case must have been filed before the management
seeking pernussion and complaming about the refusal of the mansgement not
to grant such permission. So the case of the management that Ram Chandra
Poddar never reported for duty is a down-right falsehood. Ext. 2(c) was,
of course, filed as a grievnace petition, But that makes no difference. The
management could haye replaced to it stating that either it would grant the
permission to juin or refuse such permission. A npote at the margin of this
gricvance petition sugpests that this petition was sent by a tegistered post
bearing reczipt No, 33 with ackowledgement due and a postal receipt No, 33
with dcknow.edgement bearing the seal of Drcca Coiton Mills and the iniga

which appears to be that of Mohammuad Sakhawatullih has also been filed
along with this pestition showing that his grievance petition must be genuine
and must have reagied the mansgement in time. The managemant has noihing

to show thar it bad anyiing to say on these peti.ions prayiig for permis-

sion to join, Petiiions Ext. A and A(l)dated 28-11-1973, 14-2-1974 respec.ively

filed by this Ram Candrd Poddar and receiprs d2ied 5-12 1973, and 14-2-1973

and 14-2-1974 marked Ext. B and B(I) respeciively and a toka d ted 3-12-1973

Ext. D bearing a note dated 15-12-1973 of cone Abdul Hannan addressed

to one Biswes Saneb and approved by spme orher persons furer show thar Ram

Chandra Podder was compliining of his financial difficulty on account of his

cominued unemployment and was praying for arreir w.ges fron (ime (o times
and he was being paid as prayed for. These papers have been filed by the

management and clearly show that Ram Chandra Poddar not only approached

the management for payment but complainsd of his financial difficulty on

dcgount of tneir refusal to employ him so long. So, I have no doubr left
thay this First Party Ram Chandra Poddar had from time to time tried to

res.m: nis dutiesand was dealth with by the manapement ina most callo.s manner.

In the circumsiances, I would have ordered him reinstatment if not with arreir

wages but for- the fact that according to his own sittement in cross examini-
_tlgp he is now apged almost 70 years. Under section 6 of Act XIL of 1374

retiring age has been fixed at 57 yeirs of age and whaenayer this age limit

iz reacned a worker must be considered to Dave retired unless he nas been

otnerwise retained under any provisions of law. Here Rim Chandra Poddar

admits in Dis cross ex:mindion thap he was 55 yeirs of age in 1960. So

Ne retires #s soon ag rhis Act of X[ of 1974 came into operdtion if not

arler. He must, however, receive all the benefils he is eatitled 1o under any

pules fra med by the Goveroment in this regird,

Unfortunately for him s case cannot be considered maintainable in view
of the [acts thar he is a relired worker now and (s case ws. 34 of the
ndugtrial Relations Ordinance, 1969, is not- maintinable, he being no loager



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., JUNE 16, 1975 1255
==_ — %

in service and this dispute being not connected with any ‘indusirial dispute.
I may also point out here that he once served a grievance petition Ext. 2 (C)
but did not come up with a case ujs. 25 of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965; but that will not make this case not maintainable
because une may not proceed uys. 25(0) (b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965, even after serving grievance petition and may
choose to proceed ws. 34 of the Ordinance provideda case ufs. 34 of the
Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969, is maintainable. In the present case we
have already found that it is not maintainable under section 34 of the Indus-
trial Relations Ordinance, 1969.

Ordercd
The case be dismissed on contest but without costs.

Members consulted,
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
Firsy Labour Court, Dacca.
5-4-1975,
Dictated.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,

Firsy Labour Court, Dacca.
3-4-1974.

wifd gTs
=5t =t T
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT IN BANGLADESH
170, Shantinapar Road, Dacca,
I. R. Case No. 384 of 1974,
Mazir Ahmed—First Partw,
versus
Manager, M/s. Bux Rubber Co. Ltd.,—Second Pariy.

PRESENT :
Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr M. Karim
rMembers.

Mr M. A, Mannan |
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The First Party was a worker in the Bux Rubber Co. Ltd. (a nationaliszd
enterprise). He was retired on 22-8-1973 on the plea that h: had complzted
the age of 55 years on the date. Itis further alleged that the First Party
has been continuing in his old job but has not bzen gitting the benefit
of Pay Commissions Report. It isacontended that the orderisillegal and that
ke is entitled to work till he competes the age of 57y ears.

It is not .denmied that the First Party had bzen retiredon 22-8-1973 on
the ground that he had completed 55 years of age on the date. Public Ser
vant's retiring age was fixed at the completion of 55 years of agz under
President’s Order No. 14 of 1972. This Order was in force even some days after
22-8-1973 and subscquently the Order was repealed and the ags of refirement
had been raised to 57 years of age. But, before the change of retiring age
came into force, the First Party had already reached and completed the age
of 55years. Sohe is alegally retired worker. Hecannot claim to be retained.
According to his own showing he was 55 years ofage in 1960. So h=is
almost 67 years of age now. He may, therefore, get the relevant bensfit
if the law permits. I, however, find that this case ufs. 34 of thz Industrial
Relations Ordinance, 1969, is not maintainable as the First Party is no longer
a worker after retirement, The case must, therefore, fail.

The case be dismissed on contest. MNo costs.
Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman, ’
First Labotir Court, Dacca,
: . 12-4-1975.,
Typed at my dictation by
Stenographer Mr Waliul Islam
and corrected by me,

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
12-4-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Shantinagar Road, Dacca.

I. R. Case No. 459 of 1974.

Dacca Saw Mills Workers® Union, represented by the President Abdul Mannan
Patwari— First Parry,
yersus
(1) Dr Shamsuddin Ahmed, Proprietor, M/S Masum Saw Mills, 112, Bara
Katra, Shawarighat, Dadecca. :

(2) Banzladish Karat Kall Milik Samity, represznted by its President,
Mr Abua] Hossain Khun, Provincisl Buuding, 2nd Floor—Second Parties.
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PRESENT!

Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mr M. Karim ']}
Members.
Mr M.A. Mannan

It hasnot been said in ths application under what provisions of law this
case has been filed but it has been agreed at the tim: of hearing, and the
casz of the apolicant, will permit no othzr conclusion than, that it his b2=n
filed under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969, a5 am:ndad

in 1970,

The First Party applicant in this case is ths Dacca Saw Mills Worksrs,
Union represznted by its President Mr Abdul Mannan Patwari, Th- S:cond
Party No. 1 is Dr Shamsuddin Ahm:=d, Proprietor, M *s Masum Saw Mills of
Shawarighat, Dacca and the S:cond Party No. 2 is th: Banglad:sh Karat Kal
Malik Samity represented by its President, Mr. Abu]l Hossain Khan. . Iris
alleged that the workers of the Masum Saw Mills are members of the Dacea
Saw Mills Workers, Union and the Second Party No. 1 is a membar of the
Second Party Malik Samity.

The Dacca Saw Mills Workers Union claims that itis the collective
bargaining agent for the workers of the Muisum Saw Miils and other S
Mills of Dacca. It is alleged that the Malik Samity and th: Workzrs, Union
entered into an agreement on 9-9-1973 (agreement marked Ext. T for the Five
Party and E for the Second Party) to be in foree for 3 years but th: t-rm
regarding service books, identity cards and hajira cards were not fulfilled by
the Proprictors of the Saw Mills and as such Workers, Union wrote a [etter
dated 30-7-1974 to the Mulik Samity for fulfilment of thess terms and furthzr
requested for 2 months? salary asex gratid paymant for flood victims that in
this connection there were continuing correspondence batween the Workers,

“Union and Malik Samity., 1t is further alleged that the Work:rs, Union also
submitted a demand note dated 19-11-1974 and in conncction With the said
demands the Malik Samity sat with the First Party Workers, Union and
. there were discussions regarding implementation of minimum wages too, Then
by-letter dated 26-11-1974 the Malik Samity inform:d its refusalto implem=nt
the minimum wages, Thereafter, the mumbers of the Workers, Union who ware
workers of the Masum Saw Mills pressed the Proprietor of the Saw Mills in
the first week, of December, 1974 for implementation of the minimum WAESS,
This greatly displeased the Proprictor who th:n most illegally clos:d thz saw
mills on 9-12-1974 by way of punishing th: Workers. The workers® Union thn
lodged complaint with the Joint Director of Labour. There was an attempt at
conciliation. The Malik Samity and the Proprictor, Muasum Saw Mills, were
advised on 11-12-1974 by the Conciliator to open the fuctory with the oid
workers and more so adyised again on 31-12-1974 by th: Chyef Inspecior of
Factories too but the Proprictor and the Malik Samity did not comply.

It is also alleged that the Second Parties had recognised ths Workers, Union
a5 the collective bargaining agent for the Dacca Saw Mulls and entered 1nlo
the agreement Ext, 1opn 9-9-1973 and the said agreemeny is sull in force.
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It is, therefore, prayed that the closure of the Masum Saw Mills be
declared an illegal lock-out and the Proprietor be directed to open the Saw
Mills with the old workers and also pay the workers wages for the period of
lock out.

The Second Parties have filed separate written statements but their cases are
the same. Thev deny that they ever recognised the workers union as the
collective bargaming agent. They allege that the agreement Ext. [ had to be
submitied to under pressure of circumstances and the identity cards etc. could
not be issued for want of photographs and non-co-operative attitude of the
workers and that the Workers Union was never declared a collective bargaining
agent and to their knowledge there were two other remistered trade umions of
saw mills workers. So the first averment ol the Second Parties has been that
this case is not maintainable as framed, the workers union is neither a declared
colleciive hargaining agent nor being once recognised as such in respect of the
Masum Saw Mills and other Saw Mills establishments of Dacea.

Regarding the demands for ex-grafia payment and minimum wages the case
of the Second Parties has been that they agreed to pay one month's wages as
advance and the question of minimum Wages was at the time subjudice before
the Supreme Court in a case filed by them and the judgement was awated.
Their prositive case is that M/s. Khan Brothers and Co., a saw mll at
Farashgan) terminated the services of a mistry under section 19(I) of the
Employment of Labour (5.0.) Act, 1965 and disnussed some other workers
who resorted 1o i]jeagal strike in protest against the termination of services of
the said mmstry an reopened the mull on 25-11-1974 employing new . workers
with the active co-operation of all the owners of the saw mills in Dacea,
This greatly enraged the saw mill workers of the Union and many of them
speciallv the Mistries and Asstt. Mistries mrg:ln}md in the Saw Mills of Dacca
ipcluding the Asstt. Mistry of the Masum Saw Mills resorted to illegal strike
from 8 AM. on 9-12-1974 in order to put pressure on the cmployers of the
Khan Borthers and Co. to reinstate the terminated and dismissed workers, The
helpers of the saw mills including those of the Masum Saw Mills jomed m
the said illegal strike on 11-12-1974. The Second Parties deny that the manage-
ment resorted to any lock-out. Itis further alleged that the Second Party Na. 1
issued show cause notice tO his Asstt. Mistries and the helpers for their’
illegal strike but they did not shn:w cause even after they were offered personal
hearing. They were, therefore, dismissed on 1-1-1975 and after their dismissal
the Second Party No, I reopened the factory with new bands and the factory
is presently functioning as usual. o

The Workers Union praved for an injunction directing the proprietor, Masum
Saw Mills to open the mull with the old workers. The Second Parties sub-
mitted ihat the mulls are noW open and functioning. Strike and lock-out have
also been prohibited under the Emergency Powers Ordinance of 1974, So no
such direction was called for. As for allowing the old workes to join, that
was @ matter to be considered at the final hearing. Such workers may be
permitted to join if the closure of the Saw Mills is held to be in fact an
illegal lock-out and this case succeeds even if they had been dismissed,® the
dismissal being admittedly for an alleged illegal strike.

o the two broad points for decision here are—whether this case as framed
at the instance of the Dacca Saw Mills workers union is maintainable and
. whether the admitted closure of the Masum Saw Mills on 9-12-1974 was an

act of lock-out or strike and if such lock-out or strike was illegal.
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The entire argument of the learned advocate for the workers union has been
based on the assumption that this i1s a Case under section 34 of the Industnal
Relations Ordinance, 1969 as amended up-to-date, The facts of the case too
as I have stated earlier indicate that there is no other provisions of law
which could better apply in such case with any change of success. So this
is a case under section 34 of the said ordinance.

The first party watness MNo. I, Abdul Mannan Patwari, the President of the
Dacca Saw Mills Workers Union admits in his deposition that he has no
paper to show that the Dacca Saw Mills Workers Union is a eccllective bar-
gaining agent for M/s Masum Saw Muls and other saw mills. And it has not
been claimed before me ecither that the workers union was ever declared a
collective bargaining agent according fo the provisions of Industrial Relations
Ordinance, 1969,

The Iearned advocate for the Dacca Saw Mills Workers Union now refers to Sec-
tion 52 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance 1969 contending that even if this union
was not declared a collective bargaining agent by <he Registrar of Trade Unionsin
respect of the Saw Mills establishment of Dacca or the Masum Saw Mills
in perticular yet this workers Union had been recognised by the Malik Samity
of the Saw Mills of which the Masum Saw Mills has been a member of the
trade Union to function as collective bargaining agent forthe saw Mills establish
ments of Dacea and thereby of the Masum Saw Mills and as such this Case
by the Dacca Saw Mills Workers’ Union is maintainable in view of the Pro-
visions of Section 52 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969, Here below
is the section:

52. Any act or function which is by this Ordinance required to be per-
formed by or has been conferred upon a collective bargaining
agent may, until & collective barpaining agent has been ascertained
under the provisions of this Ordinance, be performed by a regis-
tered trade union which has been recognised by the employer or
employers.

N

That the workers® Unionis a registered trade union of the workers of
saw mills of Daccaisnot denied, The Section demands that such a regis-
tered trade union must have been recognised by the employer, not certainly
- as one registered, because, for the purpose of registration of a trade union
recognition or non-recognition by the employer or employers is no considera-
tion, nor as a collective bargaining agent otherwise the words ffor the purpose
of such acts and functions” or some such words indicating recognition as a
collective bargaining agent would have been added at the end. The legislators
just left this ‘recognition” by the employer unqualified and with no limitation
in its meaning, So the widest meaning in the word ‘recognition’ must be
read and that would only mean in the context of an employer and employee
relationship acceptance of the trade union as representing the workers for the
purposec of negotiation in matters a trade union is empowered to deal with.
This will be patent from Secction 39(2) of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 which reads:

39(2) A settlement arrived at by agreement between the employer and a
trade union otherwise than in the course of conciliation proceedings
sha]l be binding on partics to the agreement. ;
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So terms could be negotiated and asieements like the agreement dated,
9.0.1973 Ext. 1/E could b arrived at with a Iregistercdl trade union without
thereby conferring on it the status of a collective bargaining agent, But only
4 trade union is $o recognised for such pegotiation section 52 of the LDI‘dII!E.I!‘IlCE
will come into operation and it may perform such acts and functions which
is by the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 are required to be performsd be
a collective bargaining agent until a collective baygmmng Ingenlrhas b:f:cn ascer-
tained under the provisions of the Ordipance. This recognition if not in writing
or may be inferred from overtacts of the employer or employars, It is cJanln-_rd
by thi workers union that‘the agrecmont f_J:Ltcl:I, 9_—9-1*}?3 markad Exhibits
I/E between the workers union and the Malik Samity show_ that the nialik
Samity and thereby the Proprietor, Masum Saw Mills recognised ths Workers
Union as performing the acts and functions required by the Industrial Relations
Oidinance, 1969 to be performed by a collective bargaining agent., That an
act of the Malik Samity would be an act of the management of members
mills i5 not questioned, . Now, to arrive at such an dgresment protracted nego-
tiation was needed with the First Party Union and it iz pointed out, the
negotiation had successtully concluded to & settlement and that is enough for
recognition. As I have pointed out recognition as collective bargaining agent
is mot envisaged in the Section 52 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
Recognition as representing the workers for negotiation is enough and T must
concede, recognition as enisaged in Section 52 of the Industrizl Relations
Ordinance, 1969 is to be inferred from the agreement, dated 9-9.1973 and the
agreement must be held binding between the partics as long as it has been
agrecd to remain in force, and the agreement remains in force decording to
the terms of the agreement up to 9-9-1976 as it is; oth:rwise thare could
be no security for any settlement between the employers and a ragistared trags
union even though the unionis openly accepted as representing the worksrs
and its acts and functions required by the Industrial Relations Oidinance, 1949
to be performed by a collective barguining agent are not quistioned,  But
that would not necessarily bind the employers to recognise the said unjgp
for all time to comc, though as I have sajd, theterms of a sucezssfully
concluded negotiation shall b: binding, for reasons stated above, beocause g
more powerfu]l union may crop up in the meantime and the union recognised .
earlier may mot now be able to deliver the goods in presance of th: new
union, not to spiak o1 a declared collective bargaining dgent according to
Section 22 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 since such a trade
union has to be accepted by the :mployers from ths time it has been spe
declared. Now had this disput: been directly connected with the implementa-
tion or non-implementation of the terms of the a reement dated 9-9-1973
the workers union ought to have bzen (onsidered as.recognised by the em-
ployer of Masum Saw Mills in the context of section 52 of the Industrial
Relations Ordinance, 1969 for resons I have pointed out earlier but the present
dispute relates to closure of the Masum Saw Mills on 9-1-1974 apd ths point
for considerat'on is whether the closure amounted to a lockout or a strike
and the Jegality thereof. It does not involve any question of determination
of implementation or non-implementation of any of the terms of ‘the agreement
entered into on 9-9-1973 which come in for discussion only incidentally to find
if these provided enough reason and generated enough heat for ‘an illegal
strike. or an illegal look-put because illegality either way is not denied, %o
the earlier recognition of the workers union by the employcrs side limited to
the matter of the agreement dated 9-9-1973 will no longer held good for the
purpose of the present dispute unless continued recognition can be inferred
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til] the filling of this Case, Any break in the meantime in this posture' of
recognition by the employer will close the chapter of recognition. In the con-
text of this rcasoning it has been pointed out that as matter of fact later
correspondence by letlers dated 16-4-1974 Ext. J, dated 47-74 Ext, 2, reply
dated 8-7-1974 Ext, 3 and the letters dated 30-7-1974, 3-8-1974, 7-8-1974,
9-12-1974 and the letter dated 12-8-1974 Exts. FGH, 7 and 1 respectively
and Llhe note dated 18-11-1974 Ext. 4/K and the reply dated 26-11-1974
Ext. 5 and another latter dated 20-12-1974 Ext. 8§ show correspondence on
many disputes rdiscd by the workers union in the matter of diffirent ssw
mills of which the Mzlik Samity is the Union and thereby the recognition.
But mere exchange ol correspondence between a workers' union and the em-
ployer on mattcrs raised by the workers’ union and the employer on matters
rajsed by workers’ union will not necessarily imply ‘recognised® of the wor-
kers umion as representing the workers for the purpose of Section 52 of the
Industrial Relations Ordinince 1969, A letter written often invokes a reply.
A mere reply to a letter 1S just a response to an address and a reply by
an employer to an address by a registered workers union need not, therefore,
Be read as a recognition by the employer of the status of the workers union
as the representative of the workers. So let us examine the correspondence
and see if these admit such ‘recognition’. By the letter dated, 4-7-1974 Eyq.
2 this wo kers union demanded minimum wages: by the reply dated 8-7-1974
Ext. 3 the Malik Samity just assured consideration of the demand; by the
letter dated 30-7-1974  Ext. F the workers union demended two monthrs
wages ex-gratia and Service book ete, by the letter dated 3-8-1974 Exi g
the workers union held out a threat to the Malik Samity; by the letter dated
7-8-1974 Ext. H the Malik Samity regretted the threat and by the Jetier
dated 12-8-1974 Ext. T the Malik Samity agreed to pay one month’s wages
in advance and by the letter dated 9-12-1974 Ext. 7 the Joint Director of
Labour and by the letter dated 20-12-1974 Ext, 8. the Chief Inspector oy
Faictorics asked the workers unjon and the Malik Samity respectively to sit
for a discussion. Of these etters Exts. 3 and 1 only could, if at all, be
jnterpreted to medn acceptance of the workers Union by the Malik Samity as
representing the workers,  But we find from the Jetter dated 24-4-1974 Ext. C
that the Malik Samity had already challecnged the claim of the union to speak
for the workers as the only workers union. Letters dated 12-3-1975 Ext. M
" shows that there was more than one registered workers union on 24-4-1974.
In view of this letter these exhibits can no longer be so interpreted. The
assurance to consider the demand for minimum wages by Ext. 3 and the
readiness to mkae the advance payment by Ext. I could, in th: back ground
of that challunge, be interpreted only to mean buying peace and no recognition.
Only the letter dated 16-4-1974 Ext. 1 shows that th: Malik Samity invited
the workers union to a discussion and it can be said that til] that date, je.,
16-4-1974 the union was being recopnised and the recognition could be said to
continue till it was withdrawn. And we find that just a week afier the: Malik
Samity challenged the right of these workers union to represent the interest
of the work:rs by its letter dated 24-4-1974 Ext, C thus breaking the conti-
nuity, if any, of ‘recognition’ as expressed by the letter dated 16-4-1974 Ext. 1.
Even conceding that the letter dated 2-7-1974 und 12-8-1974 Ext.s 3 and [
respectively show recognition afresh after it was withdrawn by the [étter dated
24-4-1974 Ext. C. We find that this recognition was once again withdrawn by
h: Malk Samity by its lotter dated 26-11-1974 Ext, 5. The First Party witness
Sultan Ahmed, an Assistant Director of Labour, Dacea Division m hus evidence
Says that tuere was an informa] meeting of two representatives from Karap
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Hal Malik Samity and two from the Dacea Saw Mills workers Union at 3 p.m.on
11-12-1974 but no settlement could be atrived at and it has been contended that this
gitting for a talk may at least mean fresh recognition by the employer samity of the
workers union after the Second time denunciation by its letter dated 26-11-1974
Ext. 5 and as such the ynion may now claim to be treited as collective
bargaining agent for the establishments attached to the Malik Samity. I am
afraid sugh meeting at the invitation of the Diréctorate of Labour cannot be
interpreied to mean acceptance of the right of the workers union to speik for
the workers. [t might at best give rise to a suspecion of such acceptance and
thereby of recognition and the suspicion faces away in the light of the
Malik Samity's refusal to recognise the workers Union by its letter dated
24-4-1974 and 26-11-1974 Exts. C and 5 respectively. Had the ‘regogintion’
been fres of such suspicion the earlier refusal in writing to recognise could
have been said to be no longer effective and ignored. So I find that
the joint meeting was just on acceptance of a third person’s role to
chjﬂte and meant no ‘regognition’-Recognition under section 52 of the Indus-
trizl Relations Ordinance, 1962 binds the employers to concede to 8 rogistered
Trade Union all the powers of a collecdve bargaining agent and as such
must be strictly construed so thar the employer’s freedom 0 recognise or not
to recognise is not wrongly restricted. So to find such ‘recognition’ pasition
evidence liks entering into a dialogue suo moto or conceding to demands and
so on must be found.

It hag been further contended for the Second Parties that even granting
thar the Malik Samity accepted the workers Union as representing the
workers through the agreement dated 9-9-1973 Ext. /K and the letter dated
8-7-1974 Ext. 3 assuring consideration for minimum wages and the latter dated
12-8-1974 Ext. 1 conceding advance payment and by sitting with the workers
Union for discussion at the invitagion of the Labour Directorate this was
under pressure of circumstances and could motive interpreted to mean recogni-
tion of the workers Union as representing the workers, But presence of
pressuré must necessarily be there in 2ll metters of dispute between the
employers and the workmen, and a completed negotiation or a dialogue per-
fected to the point of raising an ‘industrizl dispute’ under' the Industrial -
Relations Ordinance, 1969 must be held to mean recognition of the Trade
Union of workers even if that the under pressing circumstances provided there is
clear indication of acceptance of the workers union as representing the workers
We have seen that there was no such indication and the joint sitting which
Chiet Inspector of Factories admits was informal also ended in fiasco so L
find that the First Party union did not have the recognition as concieved
pnder section 52 of the s2id Ordinance prior to the filing of this Case. So
this Case under section 34 of the ordinance must fail.

It hag been further submitted on behalf of the Sacond Parties that the
workers Union cannot function as collective bargaining agent even granting
that it had the necessary recognition required under section 52 of the Industrial
Relations mrdinance, 1969 because not less than one third of the total nymber
of employees of an estabishment must be members of 8 registersd union to
let it claim the status of a collective barg@ining agent and to perform acts
and funcdons required by the Industridl Relitions Ordinance to Ig: performed
by a collective bargaining agent and that the workers Union does not have
that share of membership out of the tutal number of employees of the Masum
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Saw Mills or all the Saw Mils of Dacca. The relevant provisions in this
conneciion is Szction 22 of the Industrial Relations Ordinancz, 1969 as amanded
in 1970. T quote below the relevant portion of the Section:
22. Collective birgnining agent—(1)—Where there is only one regisiered Trade
Union in an establisymentor @ groap of es tablishimants, that teade
union shall, if it his asiis members not less than oaz-third of e
total number of workmen employed in such establishment or group
of establishments, be deemed to be the collective bargaining agent
tor such establishment or groap, After d=ailing oat tie procedare
for declaring a collective birgiining age1t the Sectiun adds a Praviso
at the end of sub-clause (e) of clause () in the follo wiitg terms:

Provided that no trade union shall be dsclared to be the collegtive
bargaining agent for an establisament or group of establishments
ultess the number of votes receivad by it is Dot less than onp-
third of the total number of workmen empioyed in such estab-
lishment or group.

So where there is only dne regisiered trade union in respzct of an estab.
lishment or group that trade union must be tredted as the collective birgiiniag
dgent 1n respect of that establishment or group sibjsct (o (e coadiion taat
the umon must have in its fold not tess than one-third of the to.al numbier of
employees of that establishment or group and the same number is a must tao
for any registered trade union to be declared a collective bargaining agent 1n.
iespect of such establishment or group. The employer or emplovers have no
option not to treat such an undeclared solitary registered trade union as the
gollective bargaining agent for such establishment "or group, The guestion of
option to accept or not to accept a declared bargaining agent as such of
course does not arise at all. But section 52 of the Industnial Relstions Ordi-
ugnce which I repeat as under:

32. AnY act or function which is by this Ordinance required to be
- performed by or has been conferred upon a collective hargaining
agent has bien ascertained under the provisions of thisg Ordinance, he
performed by o registered trade union which has been recognised
by the employer or employers.

Provides the cption for the employer or emplovers to TCcopnise a registered
“trade union and thereby entitle it to perform the acts and  functions required
by the Indistrial Relations Ordinance to be performed by a collective bargaining
agent or not to recognise; The Section does not make the condition of
having one-third employees out of the total number of amplovees of an  estab-
lishment as members, 4 requirement for such recogmition of a4 registered trade
union in respect of an establishment by its employver or emplovers, It only
requires that the trade union m*st be a regist-red one but to be a registered
trade umon this one-third number or any number of membership out of the
total number of employees is not required, That tlus will be so will also be
apparent from the wording of the above provisions of section 22 of the Indus.
tria]l Relations Ordinance T have quoted. The provision says that for being
compulsorily treated as a collec.ive bargaining 2gent 1n respect of an estab-
lishment or group registered irade unicn of workers need have nut less than
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one third employees out of the total number of employees of such an estab-
lishment in order to be so treated. IF such & trade umion could not be
registered as a trade union without having this one-third number of employees
out of the total number of the employees of the establishment or group n
respect ol which it is a trade union the condinon of such number of em-
ployess being members would be redundant. Section 7 of the Industrial
Relations Ordinance which deals with requirements for registraticn of a trade
union iz given below:;

7. Requirements for registration—A trade union shall not be entitled {o
registration under this Ordinance unless the constitution thereof
provides for the following matters, namely:i—

(2) the name and address ot the trade union;
(b) the objects for which the trade union has been formed:

(c) the purposes for which the general funds of the union shall be
applicable;

(d) the number of persons forming the executive which shall not exceed
the prescriped limit and shall include not less than seveniy-five
per cent from amcngst the workmen agtually engaged or employed
in the establishment or establishments or the mdustry for which

« the trade union has been fo.med;

(e) the condition under which a member shall be entitled o any benefit
assured by the constitution of the trade union and under which
any fine or forfeiture may be imposed on him; :

(f) the maintenance of a list of the members of the trade union and of
adequate facilities for the inspection thereof by the Officers and
" mombers of tha trade union:

(g) the number in which the constitution shall be amended, varied or
rescinded; :

(h) the safe ¢ stody of the funds of the trade union, its annual audit, -
the m nner of audit and. adequate facilities for inspection of the
account books by the Officers and members of the trade union:

(i) the manner in which the trade union may be dissolved:

(J) the manner of election of officers by the general body of the trade
union and the terms not exceeding two years, for which an
officer may hold office upon ms election or re-election:

(k) the procedure for expressing want of confidence in any officer of the
trade union; and

(1) the meetings of the executive and of the general body of the trade
2 unien, so that the executive shall mezt at [east once 1 every
three months and the general body ‘at least once in every yvear,

Now, nowhere the Seclion says that one-third or any number of a {rade
union to be registered as such in ruspect of such establishment or group.
So there is no reason why this condition necessary for being compulsorily
treated as a collective bargaining agent i the case where there is only one
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registered trade union in respect of an establishment or group and in the
case of a declared collective bargaiming agent shall be dragged 1n and imposed
upon in the case of recognition as enivisaged in Section 52 of the [naustrial
Relations Ordinance, 1969 where the employer or employers have the option to
recognise and are not bound to do so. Tris option makes all the difference,
Any argument that the condition of one third membersnip considered se
essential for a registered trade union for being treated as a collecrive bargaining
agent when there is only one registered irade union shouvld be considered
equally neeessary if not all the more necessary  where there “are more than
done registered  trade  umion apparently sounding sensible does not
hiere nold good and the reasonis the option that permits freedom to the em.
player or employers of an establishment or Eroup 1o grant tile recognidon as
conceived in section 52 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 to a registered
trede union and the absence of such option 2nd the freedem in the cie of
solitary repistered trade union with not less than one-third employees of an
establisiment as its members or a declared collective bargaining agen. in respect
of an establishment or group. T am, therefore, of opinion that this workers® Union
‘Whicli is a registered trade union need not have less than one-third' of the
total number of employees of the Masum Siw Mills or the other saw Mills
of Dacea in respect of which it is a registered trade ynion to be r=cogaisad for
the purpose of section 52 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1333, I may,.
however, add here that the Sccond Parties did not say in their wririeas:1.e-
ments that the workers’ union did not have the reqired oas-third ngma:r of
employees 25 its members. So it had not occasion to prove it and its cise
Deed not failon that ground. This is a cadlienge on facts wito 1t prior n otice
ard need not be met, In fzct the agreament regirding oae-taipd M= ¥ 1ip
wis conjured up at the fag end of tie hedring wiilout mich sorio isiess
but this finding does not help the workers’ Union as [ have alpaidy fo nd
that this case is not msintaiiable at the instance of the workers’ n1isa not
being recognised by the Second Parties as representing the workers thus not
corceding to it the right under section 52 of the Industrial Relatio 1 Ordininca,
1969 to pPerform the tcts and functions required to be performed by a colleciive
bargeining agent under the provisions of the said Ordiaance,

It hag further submitted on behalf of the Second Partizs that even if the
workers” Union weuld have the necessary recognition under secion 52 of the
Indusiricl Relations Ordinance to file this case under section 34 of the Odijance

“this case would not be maintainable under that section beciuse, a collective
-agent cen file such a cese orly after réising an industricl dispate in the manner
of section 26 and the following sections provided in the Iid . ds iral Relations
Ordinance, 1969 for the purpose and no such ind ustrial dispute was raised,

Now, under the amended section 3¢ of the Indastrial Relitions Ordinance
only & colleetive Largaining agent or any employer or any workmun mudy apply
to the Labour Court and no other, -The Secioa runs as folloys:

34. Applicition to Labour Courl—.Any collective ba rgaining agent or
ALy ewployer or workman may apply to the Labour Court iheen-
forcement of any right guaranteed or secured 1o it or mim by under
any law or any awdard or settlement.

So the workers’ Union could apply under section 34 of the Industrial Rzla-
tions Ordinance if it had been recognised by the Sico.d Pariies a Tepresed.ia
the workers’ thereby enabling it to perfurm the functions and acis require
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to be performed by a collective bargaining agent as provided in Section 52
of the Ordinance. The Section Das zpparently imposed no such condition that
a colleciive barpaining epent must first raise an indosirial disputz and then
file & Case u/s. 34 of e O:dinance, Any collective bargaining agent, as the
language is, can file 4 case ujs, 34 of the Ordinancs. This position will also
be borpe from clause 12707 the amended section 22 of the [idpsirial Rela-
tions Ordinance, 1969. I quote the clayses below:

(12) The collective bargaining agent in relation to an establishment or
group of establisiiments shall be entitled to—

(2) Undertake collecave bargaining with the employer or employers
or matters conrected with employment, non-em ployment, the
term of employment or the conditions of work;

(b) Represent all or any of the workman in any proceedinzas;

(c) give nolice of, and declare, a strike in accordance with the provi-
sions of this Ordinance; and

{(d) nominate represeniatives of workmen on the Board of Trustees or

any welfare  institutions or provident funds, and of the Workers

- Farticipation Fund  established under the Conpanies profits
(Workers' Participation) Act, 1968 X1l of 1968).

The cleuse (b) £bove says that the collective bargiining agert can represant
all or apy of the workman in any proceeding and the clans: (e) says that,
the collective bargeining @gent can give noiice and Jeclare a ttrike in accor-
darce with the provisions of the Ordinance, j.e., rtise an induastrial dispate.
Sn the clause (B) must necesarily mean representing workmanina procesding
like this wilhiout raising &ny irdus:dal dispute since for raisng an industrial
dispute a separaie clause hes been deyoied in tie svction. This interpretdcion
will be firiter borre out by ths fact that the linguage of this Section 34
of ihe Crdinarce £s it stood before the amendm:nt of the Ordinance in
1970 made a pror itdusiric]l dispute a2 condidon for filing a case under
seciion 34 of tie said Ordinengs, The Scclion runs a5 follows

34. Applicaticn to Labour Cc urt—Any party to an induostria] dispute
felating to a matier ansing out of any right guaraateed or sscunec
to an cmployer or workmen by or under any iaw for the time
being in force or an award or Scitlemcent may apply toths Labour
Court for adjudication of the dispute.

go before amendment a collective bargaining agent could bring a case
ander this section if it was a party to an indusirial dispuie, So rising zn
industrial dispute was thin a pre-rzquisite for a ease undiic setion 34 of
the Ordinarce but inthe ariended section therefereice to anirdustrial dispute
hug becn omifted  indicating that one need not te a party to an industrial
dispute any longer to- file & case under section 34 of the Ordinance. But
the fzct remains that the workers union has nct been recognized for the
purpose of a2 collietive bargaining agent and ns suck this caseiloes not succeed
evon thotgh & collictive burganing agent or on:in its plice is entitled to
file 8 cese Like this without raising any industrial dispute.
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Now, let us see if the closure of the mills on 9-12-1974 ws - BC -
out by the Proprietor of the Masum Saw Mills or a strikeml?:}' :['E; Efoi-agfs
and 1if in either cass i was illegal. The first party’ witness No. 1, Abdul Man-
nan Patwari, the President of the Decca Saw Mills workers Unicn in his
deposition su}'slths-.t in the first week of Drecember, 1974, the workers of the
Masum Saw Mills pressed certain demands and at this the Proprieter of the
Saw Mills closcd the mills from 9-12-1974 by way of retaliation withoit obssr-
ving the formalities of a legal lock-out. Letter dated 18-11-1974 Fxt. 4/K
shows thaf a darlnami‘f‘or higher wages was raised by the workers unim before
the Malik Samilty including some disputes connccted with certain nills but
none of these refer to any matter connected with tho Masum Saw Mills. The
witness also seems to suggest that one of the demands wus implementation
of the minimum wages scale, This demand was not made in the letpor datad
18-11-1974 Ext. 4/K. It was once raissd in the letter dated 4-7-1974, Ext. 2
and the Malik Samity agreed to give the demand a serjous consideration by itg
reply dated 8-7-1974, Ext. 3. That must have taken the wind out of the sail
of the workers Union on this demand. S0 we find it omitted in the formal
demand note, dated 18-11-1974, Ext. 4/K. The letter dated 26-11-1974
FExt. 5 from the Malik Samity addressed to the President of the Saw Mill:;
workers union recites that the implementaticn of the minimum wiaes scale
was a matter than sub judice before the Supreme: Court. This reference to
minimum wages Was called for, because the letter dated 18-11-1974, Ext. 4/K
wanted a discussion on the wages of the workers ssttled already by the agree-
ment dated 9-9-1973, Ext. 1/E although the demand for minimum Wi ges was
nolengir press d, the Malic S5: mity having takin a very reasonable attitade and
the- matter being subjudice. So there was no direct an apparent resson for the
Proprictor of Masum Saw Mills in particular to close the factory on 9.12-1974,
Tt is the case of the Second Parties that the workers went on filegal itride on
9-9-1974 in support of the dismissed workers of the Khan Brothers, one of
whom is admittedly the President of the Molik Samity. One of the subj:ct
matter of dispute in the note dated 18-11-1974, Ext. 4/K refers to the situation
arising out of the closure of Khasn Brothers. So it were the work:rs of
Masum Saw Mills who wereat a disadvantage in respect of the demand for a
rise in the wages in the face of the agreement dated 9.9-1973, Ext. I/E, a
case On munimum wageS being sutjudice and they could not go on strike
too in Support of the removed workers of another saw mill with any cliance of
S1ICCESS. The employers umion has already challenged the right of the worker
union to speak for the workers by its lctter dated 2-4-1974, Ext. ard daied
26-11-1974 Ext. 5/L. So it had no chance to successfully rmise an iadustrial
dispute too. The only way open to th:m was, therefore. the smart way of
taking resort to the pressure tectics by stopping work in an attempt to bring
down the Proprietor of the Saw Mills to theirknees and thus realise the ¢emands.
I find that it is they who had all the reason to go fora strike than the pro-
prictor of the Saw Mills for a lock-out., The Malil: Samity has xhibited .
charter of dumand dated 26-1-1374 Ext, D by another trade union of saw mill
workers of Dacca headed by the Premident of this workers union. The dcmands
ralied matters already settled by the agreement dated 9-9-1973 Ext. I/E. Another
letter dated 30-7-1974 Ext. F shows that this workers union d-mancled ax-gratia
payment of two months’ wages for the workers deaouncing the arecmoent
dated 9-9-1973, Ext. 1/Eand by another letter dated 3-8-1974 Ext. G .5 suggested
the chance of 4 crisis and the mulik Sumity's responsibility for such a crisis il
the dumznds were not complied with and also demanded advance payment
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of one month's wages. Replics dated 16-4-1974 Ext. J and 12-8-1974, Ext. |
of the Malik Samity show that the Samity wis eag.r o respect the agresm nt
dat-d 9-9-1973 and was attending to the cemplamts  raised there. The
Malik Samity by its letter dated 7-8-1974, Ext. H. tepretted the tireat
and cofered to advance one month’s wages fo the workers. These
correspondances show that the workers were in an  agreessive mood
and trying to bring a dispute to 2 head with increasing demands
every tme—demands every time demends that could not be sensibly
made and lawfully claiimed. The witness further says that he complained to
the Labour Directorate by his lefter dated 17-12:1974, Ext. 6 and the Labour
Directorete by its letter dated 20-12-1974, Ext. B asked for a joint sitting of
the parties. The letter Ext. 6 does mot refer particularly to this Masum Saw
Mills and the letter Ext. 8 does not show if the workers union complained
of an illagal lock-out soon after g.12-1974. F.P.W. 2. Sultan Abmed, an Assis-
tant Director of Labour, Dacca Division does nol say anything helpful to
either party, He merely says that there was a joint sitting and no decision
could be arrived at. Rather he says that he received a letter from the Karat
Kal Malik Samity and not from the first Party workers union in this regard:
F.PW. 3, Rafiqul Islam, Deputy Chief Inspector of Factlories and Establish-
ment, of course, says that the Dacea Saw Mills Workers Union submitted a
gomplaint and in response to that hs issued the letter dated 20-12-1974 Ex:. 8
and that he asked the Proprietor to open the fuctories and the woikers to
join and that he was informed latter on by the President of the Malik Samity
that the Proprietor would not open the factories. So his evidence may mean
tHat eitier the Proprieter had closed the Saw Mills or that the workers
were keeping away from work, The President of the Malik Samity and Pro-
piietor of Khan Brothers also denies categorically that Depuly Chief Inspector
of Factories at all asked them to open his factories, The wimess admits that
he did not hold any local enquiry nor had he maintained any report of the
proceedings of the said meeting and adds that he was also informed by the
Proprietor of an alleged illegal strike by the workers. F.P.W.4, Muazibul
Hoque says that the Properietor of Masum Saw Mills closed it on 9-12-1974
as they demanded minimum wages, etc. I have already said that tiere was

a0 written demand for minimum wages recently. The witness is a dismissed -

worker as it appears from his gricvance petition dated 19-1-1975 Exi. A. So
he 15 an interested witness though a compelent one, SP.W. 1. M.T.K. Bhwyan,
a Labour Inspector (General) of Dacca Division says that he was infcrmed of

an alleged illegal strike by saw mills workers and he held a local enquiry and

submitted his report datsd 23-12-1974 Ext. B. He savs in lus  cross-examing-
tion that he found the machines of the gaw Mills not functioning but the
premises of the saw mills were found not closed either. In his cross-sxamina-
tion he says that the workers complained of lock-out too, The report Ext. B
categorically says that he went round different areas where saw mills were

situated and found from enquires from the local day labourers and other .

people of the areas that the workers of the saw millls were not coming for
their duties in protest of the tprmination of the services of the workers of
M8, Khan Brothers and Co., Farashganj, Dacci. He further says that he
checked and found from several pay Tegisters of workers of different sew mulls
that the workers received their montbly usual due wages from their ' respective
employers on the 7th of December, 1974 and that he came (0 know from the
employers that after receipt of such wages the workers ceased to report for
duty from 9-12-1974. This is a piece of evidence which I find no teason to
dishelieve. The witness is apparently disinterested, The S.PW, 2, an S-I
of Police in his deposition says that on verbal information of breach of peace



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., JUNE 16, 1975 1209
LES == i e ) —

he rushed to Swarighat Saw Mills on 9-12-1974 and found that ]| the alls
were not furdctioning and some workers were not being able to work on
account of opposition of some® other workers. I find no reason to dishelieve
him either though he says he received a written information of apprehension
of breach of peace over phone and rushed and received the written informa-
von shortly after, Persons with duty to maintain peace cannot wait for formali-
ties, S.P.W. 3, Abual Al-Hossain Khan, the Proprietor of the Saw Mills of
Khan Brothers and Co. at Farashganj and President of the Karatkal Malik
Samity and S.P.W, 4 Mozammel Hoque, Manager, Masum Saw Mlls deposed
that there was no lock-out at ther instance. S.P.W. 5, Abdul Matin, an
Aratdar also says that the workers of the Masum Saw Mills went on strike
towards the first week of December, 1974. The first two witnesses are directly
involved and the third one may also be interested being an Aratdar but certain
facts show that what they say is ture. The Masum Saw Mills and many
others were admittedly not. functioning on 9-12-1974. According to the workers
union (he Proprietors closed the saw mills by way of retahation for certain
demands made by the workers union. The demands were said to be brought
to the notice of the Malik Samity by its letter .dated | 5-11-1974, Ext, 4/K
along with a further demand for minimum wages. The Malik Samity replied
this damand vide its letter dated 26-11-1974, Ext. 5. In this letter it made it
clear that no dispute can be raised on matters covered by the agreement
dated 9-3-1973 Ext. I/E which remains in force up.to 9-9-1976 and further
that the question of minimum wages was sub-judice, That heing so, it has
no reason to strike first with an illegal lock-out. It would Iat the other side
do the illegality first. Tt would also appear that the Malik Samity was the
first to complain of an illegal strike on 9-12-1974. This will be evident from
the letter of the Joint Director of Labour dated 9-12-1974 Ext. 7. There is
nothing to show when the workers union came up with a complaint of an
illegal lock-out, Only the letter dated 17-12-1974 Ext. € addressed 1o the
Secretary of Labour and Social Welfare by the workers union says that the
Malik Samity had sat in a secret meeting on 15-12-1974 and decided to close
the saw mills in order to punish the workers of the Saw mills. Tt did not
say if Masum Saw Mills or any particular saw mills had been closed illegally
on 9-12-1974 except adding at the end of the petition & praver that the saw
- mills already closed be directed to be reopened and further closure of any
saw mills be stopped. No where the case of the workers union has heen
- that any of the union executive personally visited the saw mills to see which
of the Properietors, if at all really closed the mills. Considering all these facts
-and circumstances T am clearly of opinion that the workers went on strike
in order to press their demands home on the Proprietor of the Masum Saw
Mills and made this false allegation of illegal lock-out to cover up the strike,
It is also not the case of the workers union that the workers went on strike
observing the provisions of the Industrial Reldtions Ordinance. The * facts
revealed also does not permit possibility of any inference of an industrial
dispute raised. There was of course the demand notice by the letter dated
18-11-1974 Ext. 4/K on the Malk Samity of which Masum' Saw Mills was
undeniably a member. But this note was not followed by any notice if strike
under section 28 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 and service ‘of the
copy of such notice simultaneously to' the conciliator for conciliation under
section 29 of the Ordinance. There was onlv allegations and counter allegations
between the workers union and the Malik Samity leading to an informal attempt
for a compromise in a jomt sitting by P:W. 3. Rafiqul Islam, Depuiy Chief
Inspector of Factories and Establishments. S.P.W.2, Sultan Abmed, Assistang
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Director of Labour, Dacca Division says that the compromise effort was only
informal and not in response to any motice under section 27-A of the Indus-
trial Relations Ordinance. Now, an illegal strike has been defined in section
2(xii) of the Imdustrizl Relations Ordinance, 1969 as under:

(xii) “illegal strike” means a strike declared @ commenced or continued
otherwise than in accordance with the provisions of this Orpinance.

We have found and it 13 undeniably so, that there was no strike in accor-
danee with the provisions of the Ordinance. I, therefore find that the workers
of Masum' Saw Mills went on illegal strike on 9-9-1974.

This case, 1‘11Ere!hre,_l"aﬂs on both the counts of maintainahility and merit.
Considering that this is a case by a workers union I order no cost.

The case be dismissed on contest.

Membears consulted,
AMANULLAH KHAN

Typed at my dictation by Chairman,
Mr Waliul Islam, Steno- First Labour Court, Darcea,
grapher and corrected by me. 31-3-1975.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairmean.
First Labour Court, Decca,
31-3-1975,

[N THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinzgar Road, Dacca,

Complaint Case No. 31 of 1974,

Bhanu Guha, Operator, Purabi Cinema, Mymensingh—First Parfy,
- Fersus
Proprietor, Purabi Cinema, Mymensingh—Second Party,

PRESENT :
Mr Amanulleh Khan—Chairman.

Mr M. Karim ; 'L
Members.
Mr M.A. Mannan

This is an application under section 25(7)1(8) of the Employment of Tabour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965,

The First Party was an Operator in the Purabi Cinema, Mymensingh, He
was also the Ganzral S=cretary of the Mymensingh Challachitra Preskhagriha
Samity, It is allegzd that he was charge-sheeted for inciting the workers of
(he Purabi Cinema, He submitted his reply to the charge-sheet, his explanation
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was found unsatisfactory and he was called Upon to appear an enquiry per-
sonally and defend himself, He did not appear. So an enguiry was held in
his absence, he was found guilty of the charge and dismissed, This case is
against that order of dismissal with a prayer for reinstatement and arrear wages.

That the First Party was formally charged and a formal enquiry was held
is not denied. The papers Ext. A. B.C.D.E, and F show that all formalities
ware observed and a huge number of witnesses were examined and the First
Party was dismissed being found guilty of the charge. The First Party admits
that he was asked to appear but he did not appear for endquiry as he placed
the matter to the President of their union. So there is no nacuna in the
proceeding ending with the dismissal of the First Party. His only contention
now seems to be that he was charged forinciting the workers of the Cinema
to stop the show on 20-6-1974; but 20-6-1974 was declared a holicay by
the Government on account of annual budget of the year and as such there
could be no offence if the First Party at allasked the workers of the cinema
to stop the show. In fact, he did not do anything of that sort. The daily
report of the Purabi Cinema Ext. | and the attendance register Ext. 2 show

—that on 20-6-1974 only the matinee show was held and no second and third

shows were held for the reason that 20-6-1974 was budpet holiday, In the
attendance register there appears a note that the hall was closed on account
of budget holiday at the direction of the First Party. The original
note in the attendance register seems to be afmd fwor =1 98 and
the additional words’ ‘st wms f¥rt’ on one end of the column of
20-6-1974 and ‘wm %29’ 4t the other and seem to have been a subsequent
interpolition but none of these show that there was any Government order
to keep close cinema halls or other private organisations on account of budget
day. It does not prove that the First Party did not hold out threat to other
workers to stop the cinema show being held that day on the pretext of the
day being declared a holiday on account of budget, The Government notifica-
tion bearing Mo, RIIL/H-9/73/121, dated 18-6-1974 declaring holiday on 20-6-1974
was applicable to Governsnent offices and some other particular organisations-
It certainly did not apply to cinema halls or such other private organisations.
| have also gone through the proceeding papers and found that it is this

. first party who asked the workers to stop working that dav with threat or

inconvenient consequences. The first party claims himsell to be the  General
Secretary of the Mymensingh Chalachitra Prekshagriha Samity. Soit was quite
natural for him to take such initiative and hold out threats. Considering all
J find that he has been rightly dismissed and the order of dismissal calls for
no interference,

The case be dismissed on contest, No costs.
Members consulted,

Typed at my dictation by Steno- AMANULLAH KHAN
grapher, Mr Waliuol 1slam and Chairman,
corrected by me. First Labour Court, Dacca,
' 15-3-1975.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairmuan,
First Labour Court, Dacea,

15-3-1975,
1 agree,
Sd/—M. A, Mannan,
| agree,

Sd/—M. Karim.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Case No. 32 of 1974.

Younus Miah—First Party.
: versus

The Director, Jalsha Bread and Biscuit Factory—Second Party.

PRESENT 2
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr M. KﬂTiITI. a4

1
Members.
Mi. M.A. Manngn .. j

The applicant first party Younus Miah, a worker in the Jalsha Bread and-—
Bisenit Factory, alleges that he applied for 10 days® leave on 26-6-1974 receiving
an informgtion th't his mother-in-law was died, The leave was refused. He
repeated his prayer on 1-7-1974 but the second party Proprictor did . neither
allow nor reject the petition of leave. So he left a perition for 10 days' leave
on 4-7-1974 and went away. Towards the end of the period of leave prayed
for he fell ill and was under treatment of a2 doclor. He reported for duty on
29-7-1974 with a medical certificate but was not allowed to join his duties.
On the other hand, the next day he was asked to show cause for his absence.
He replied to the show cause on 3-8-1974 but the second party did not take
any decision and ‘as such on 12-8-1974 the first party sevrved a grievance
notice on the Second Party who did neither reply nor permit the first party
to tesume his duties.

The second party in his written statement submits that the first party never
asked for leave as alleged. On the other hand, he had been ahsenting himself
from duty from 4-7-1974. So he was asked to report for duty by two subse-
quent letters dated 8-7-1974 and 20-7-1974 but the fiist party did not even
receive the letters. He was, therefore, asked to show cause on 28-7-1974 and |
this letier to shoWw cause was received by him on 30-7-1974 but the first
party did not give any reply to the show cause notice. He was, therefore,,
dismissed from service on 5-8-1974, -

The first party in his deposition submits that his mother-in-law died;
so he asked for 10 days’ leave on 26-6-1974 and then again on 28-6-1974
and leave being refused he submitted a petition for leave by registersd post
on 4-7-1974 and went away. Then he fell ill at home and finally reported
for duty on 29-7-1974 with a medical certificate and so far he had not been
allowed to join. So he filed a grievance petition, Ext. 3 and filed this case
under section 25 (/)(b) of the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act,
1955. In support of his allegation the first party files two petitions Exts. I
and 1(a) respectively showing praysr for leave once on 1-7-1974 and again
on 4-7-1974. In his deposition the first party did not say that he applicd
for leave on [-7-1974. On the reverse sidE-a of the petition, Ext. I, I find a
petition dated 26-6-1974 asking for leave from 26-6-1974 to 5-7-1974. But
these do not show, that these, were_actually submitted to the Proprietor. The
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Erievance notice, marked Ext. 3 and the joining report dated 29-7-1974, Ext. 4
also do not advance his case in any way. The second party Proprietor, Md,
Taherul Islam deposes that the first party became absent from 4-7-1974 without
information and continued to remain absent in spite of two reminders to report
to duty till 29-7-1974 and thereafter he  was asked to show cause for his
absence but the first party did not reply and .had to be dismissed. Letters
dated 8-7-1974 and 27-7-1974 along with respective envelopes and acknowledge-
ment receipt show that the second party Properietor asked the first party twice
to report to duty by registered post alleging unauthorised absence from 4-7-1974.
Show cause notice, Ext. B which has heen admittedly received by the first
parly also simlarly alleges absence frem 4-7-1974. The first party .deposes that
he submitted his reply dated 3-8-1974, Ext. 2, to the show cause notice but the
sccond party, Proprietor says that he received no such 1eply. The first party has
nothing to show that any such reply as Ext. 2 was really submitted to the second
party Proprietor, There is no postal receipt to support that the reply was
sent through post. The first party does not say that he submitted it direct
to the second party, Here I would Like to point out that admittedly the
first party was not allowed leave and ke just left his duty leavinga petition
—for the Properictor, if at all he left any such petition. This was certainly
absent without leave and an act of indiscipline. His case also does not dis-
close any urgency for which he could leave duty without [eave being
granted. Considering all the circumstances [ find that the first party left hs
duty and remained absent from 4-7-1974 without leave and was rightly asked
to show cause and the first party did not reply to thes how cause which
ended the proceeding started with the show cause notice and was rightly and

legally dismissed. The requirements of law was, therefore, fully satisfied. - The
order of dismissal calls for no interference.

Ordered
The case be dismissed on eontest. No costs.
Members consulted, '
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,

First Labour Court, Dacca,

. Typed at my dictation by 27-3-1975.

“Stenographer Mr Waliul Islam
and corrected by me,

AMANULLAH EHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca,
27-3-1975.

I agree,

Sd/—M.A. Mannan,
I agree,

Sd/—M. Karim,
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacea.
Complaint Case No. 50 of 1974.
Sapan Chandra De alias Khokon Chandra De— First Pardy.

VEFSHS

Mr Niranjan Singha, General Secretiry, New Jewellery Polish House Co.
Ltd,—Second Parity.

P RESENT:
Wr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr M, Karim

l Members.
Mr M. A. Mannan  J

This is an application under section 25(1)(4) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 19635.

The First Party Sapan Chandra De was a worker in the New Jewellery
Polish House Co. Ltd, It is alleged that by resolution in a meeting of the
members of the New Jewellery Polish House Co. Ltd. on 20-8-1974 an order
was passed directing retrenchment of Sapan Chandra De. Another resolution
was pass.d stating that it would be detrimental to the interest of the company
to retain Sapan Chandra De in the service, It is contended that the retrench-
ment was malefide and that no proper retrenchment notice was served as
required under scction 12 of the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders)
Act, 1965. It is further submitted that Sapan Chandra De served grievance .
petition on the Second Party General Sccretary of the Polish House Co. Ltd.
Sapan Chandra De now prays for reinstatement along with back wages. .

The Second Party Niranjan Singha, General Secretary of the New Jewellery
Polish House Co. Ltd., in his written statement submits that they received no
propar gricvance notice and that notice of retrenchment had been properhy -
served and further that Sapan Chandra De may receive the retrenchment
benefits which the Second Party is always ready to pay.

A communication dated 9-5-1381 B.S., i.e., 21-8-1974, Ext, A, shows that
in & meeting of the Executive Committee of the Polish House Co. held on
3.5.1381 B.S. one resolution was passcd directing retrenchment of Sapan Chandra
De on the ground of redundancy and another stating that Sapan Chandra
could not be retained in the Organisation on account of some of his personal
short-comings. Sapan Chandra in. his deposition says that he has been re-
trenched as he had been an office-bearer and held mecting in which as charter
of demand was raised. It is, therefore, contended that the order of retrench-
ment was malafide. That Sapan Chandra was an office-bearer of their workers
union and had been retrenched on account of his union activitics wes not
the case of Sapan Chandra De in his application for retrenchment. There is
also no proof of his union activitics, or that he has been retrenched for such
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union activities. The resolutionss however, show that Sapan Chandra De
was given 2 bad name and then retrenched. So it has been contended that
the retrenchment was malafide, It appears to be so, although the ground of
redundancy has been taken. The Dircctor of the New Jewellery Polish House
Co, Ltd, says in his deposition that Supan Chandra had not been retrenched
for union activities but for poor businsss. There is nothing to show that busi-
ness became dull or poor. 1t could bz shown prima facie that the busincss
bzcame wvery dull. The learned Advocate for the 5.cond Party says that the
Second Party is not bound to prove the reasons given for retrenchment, But
reasons given must be bonafide and if challcnged the bonzfides have to be
proved or there is no sense in providing a clause stating that the reasons for
retrenchment must be indicated in the order of retrenchment, So, 1 must
say that the retrenchment order has not bzen bonafide and must be set aside.
It furthsr appears that no retrenchment notice wes served on the Chief Inspec-
tor of Factories or any other officer authorised by him.

The objection 45 to grievance petition has not been pressed. Hence, it—

Ordered

That the cass be allowed on contest and the order of retrepchment be

set aside and the First Party Sapan Chandra De bereinstated with back wages
within 30 days from date,

* Mambers consulted,

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairtnan,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
12-4-1975,

_ Dictated and typed by Stenographer
Mr Waliul Islam.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairnan,

First Labour Court, Dacta.
12-4-1975.

Tift «ITs |
qt ot A

GFIG |
Te 7, T
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca,
Complaint Case No, 57 of 1974.
Abdul Mannan—First Party.
Versus

Mr Rehan-ur Islam, President, M/S, Ideal Corporation Ltd.—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chalrman.
Mr M, Karim
Members.
Mr M. A, Mannan

This is an application u/s. 25(7)(8) of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965 for reinstatement and back wages.

The First Party alleges that he had been a chowkider in M/S. Shukti
Hosiery Industrics till 25-2-1974 when he resigned and joined M/S, Ideal Cor-
poration Ltd. of which the Sccond Party is the President as a permanent
working hclper on a monthly salary of taka 200 . It is further alleged that
without assigning any reason the Manager of the Corporation verbally dis-
missed him from service on 23-9-1974, So he served a grievance pelition on
28-9-1974, in reply to which the Second Party disowned the First Party as his
former employee.

The Second Party contends that the First Party was never an employee of the,
Ideal Corporation Ltd, and added that he was a temporery chowkider of the
Shukti Hosiery Industries.

The First Party in his deposition says that he was appointed a Warping
Helper on a monthly salary of Taka 200 in the Ideal Corporation Ltd. on
25.9-1974 and was asked on 23-9-1974 not to work any longer in the establish--
ment. So he filed the grievance petition, Ext. I which brought the reply Ext. 2.
In support of his claim he had filed an application. Ext. 3 to the Assistant
Rationing Officer for ration card claiming himself in the application as an
employee of the Ideal Corporation Ltd. and the application bears endorsement
of the Manager, Ideal Corporation. Ltd. The Manager, S.P.W.1, Md, Showkat
Ali admits that the application bears his signature. He, of course, volunteered .
to say that he just signed the application because the Manager of the Shukti
Hosiery Industries was absent that day. We shall see how far this explanation
is acceptable. The F.P.W. 2 Ali Hossain who claims to be a worker of the
Ideal Corporation Ltd. and also the Geenral Secretary of the Workers Union
of the Ideal Corporation Ltd. comes to say that the First Party was a worker
of the Ideal Corporation Ltd, His status as a worker if not a General
Secretary as claimed has not been questioned. He scems to be a competent
person to depose in the matter in dispute. An employee would not come to
purjure himsedf risking dismissal from service. The Manager of the Ideal
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Pnrpuraﬁnn Lid. in his deposition says that the first party was never employed
In the Idea]l Corporation Ltd. and the F.P.W, 2 Ali Hossain in his cross-ex: mi-
naticn admits that the first party occasionally worked in th- Shukti Industr.es
Ltd, The Manager has ﬁleém one atiendance register Ext. B, one wege and
advanc: register Ext. C of the Ideal Corporation and a lstter of dismissal
Ext. A sigied by a Partner Shuki Industries Ltd. The registers donot apparent-
ly bear the name of the First Party but I find that in the Wage Register Ext
C the name of the First Party Abdul Mannan once appearcd with a designa-
tion. The scheme of maintenanee of the book show that right from the begin-
ning a few pages were kept apart for each employee and accordingly a fuw
pages were kept apart for Abdul Mannan also. Later the name *Abdul Mannan'
and the designation were struck off and the name of one Abdul Barik sub-
stituted. But why the name of Abdul Mannan did not appear in the Hejira
Book?  That is a question for which I have no answer but the positive
fact remains that name of Abdul Mannan appears inthe Wage Register and
there is no reason why it shall be so if he was not considered an employee
of ' the Ideal Corporation Ltd. on 1-7-1974 when the register Ext. C is whown
1o have commenced, The Second Party’s positive case is that the first party
had been working in another establishment known as Shukti Industries Ltd,
during the period he claims to be in the service of the Ideal Corporation Ltd,
and a Ietter of dismissal Ext. A has been fil.d to prove it. The letter datcd
24-10-1974 recites that the First Party wes put under suspension and was asked
to show cause on 12-10-1974 and he replid on 22-10-1974, The first party
in his cross-examination admits that he recsived this letter of dismissal and a
sum of Taka 100. But undoubt.dly he had already submittcd the grievance
petition dated 28-9-1974 to the management of the Ideal Corporation Ltd.
ajleging that he was not being allowed to work from 23-9-1974. So we can
infer and the letter of dismissal also recites that the First Party did not asso-
ciate himself with the Shukti Industrics Ltd. even if he was actually charges
and he replied. So why he accepted Taka 100 as he says. His answeris that
being & poor he accepted it. He dors not say Shukit Industries Ltd. paid the
moneY, The Second Party could produce the alleged show cause notice or the
reply and the attendance register and a count book of Shukti Indus-
tries to prove that he was in theservice of Shukti Industries from 25-2-1974,
- But he has not done it although we find from the cross-examination of his
Manager that he was a partner of Shukti Industries Ltd. too, So he had
no difficulty in producing these papers even without calling for them through
Court though the letter of dismissal Ext. A of Shukti Industries could be
‘produced in time. Here we get the answer how the First Party could accept
Taka 100 after being handed over the dismissal letter Ext. A and why the
F.P. W. 2 Ali Hussain so candidly admits that the First Party occasionally
worked in the Shukti Industries, which we find from the cross-examination
of the Manager, S.P.W, |, Showkat Hossain, is situated just beside Ideal Cor-

ration Ltd. The two establishments standing side by side and the Second
- Party beinga partner of the Shukti Industries the services of the employees
of one were often informally utilised for the other and the employees did not
care so long they were being paid and the two managements showed or did
not show employees in the roll and pay of one or the other establishment
according as it suits them, And finally, the question why an employee would
sue an organistion he never served ? What chance of such a frand being
successfully concluded js there Mone, It was suggested to the First Party
that he had received full termination benefits from the Shukti Hosiery and then
filed this case against the Ideal Corporation Ltd. to make-some further wrong-
ful gain for sheer greed. But why choose Ideal Corporation Ltd. and not
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some other establishment? The sugegestion indirectly suggests that the use of
workers mutually by these two establishments having common ownership is
true. And I must point out that there is no paper to show that the First
Party received any termination benefits from Shukti Hosiery Industries Ltd,
The sum of Taka 100 admittedly received could be only after the alleged
dismissal on 24-10-1974 when he had already addressed his grievance petition
to the Ideal Corporation, This acceptance of Taka 100 must therefore have
been either for reasons of necsssity or of never slipping an opportunity of
grabing money whenever such opportunity presents itself and from whatever
quarter. So the suggestion of receiving full termination benefits does not stand
scratiny, Considering all these facts and circumstances I am of opinion that
the first party Abdul Mannan had been a2 Warping Helper in the Ideal Corpo-
ration from 25-2-1974 on a monthly salary of Taka 200 and was illegally
dismissed from service on 28-3-1974.

The case be allowed on contest. The impugned order of dismissal is
<ot aside. The First Party be reinstated and be paid back wages within 30
days from the date of this order.

™o costs.

Munihers consulted,
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca,
31-3-1975,
Typed at my dictation by
Stenographer Mr Waliul Islam
and corrected by me.
AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
First Eabour Couri, Dacca.
31-3-1975.
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